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Questions & Answers - 2

 
Solicitation OCE-020126-60 - RFQ For On Call Engineering Services for the Port of

Brownsville

Buying Organization Port of Brownsville

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q26 Question: Closing Date

Did the closing date change to 03/17/2026? So we will not need to submit this SOQ by 01/15/2026?

Answer: Please see addendum #4 for the updated timeline and specifications.

01/14/2026

Q27 Question: Insurance Requirements

Can you clarify if in this case Technology liability is the same as Cyber liability?

Answer: Yes, that is correct.

01/15/2026

Q28 Question: Example Plans

Do example plans count towards the page count? Does the Port want to see two "one-page" examples

per category instead of entire plan sets (which can be hundreds of pages)?

Answer: YES, the two most representative pages for the scope of work for that project.

01/21/2026

Q29 Question: Resumes Placement

Does the Port want resumes in the submissions? Do they want them placed in an appendix? Will they

count towards the page limits?

Answer: YES, resumes will count toward the page limit. Key personnel for each category should be

selected instead of the whole staff.

01/21/2026

Q30 Question: Page Count

Does the Scope of Work Checklist, Addendum Acknowledgement(s), and any contract exceptions count

towards the page count?

Answer: NO, the page limit in the SOQ should include the experience for each category in the checklist

for which the company is applying.

01/23/2026

Q31 Question: Addendum No. 3

Is there supposed to be an attachment for Addendum No. 3?

Answer: No, Addendum #3 included only an updated project schedule, which was further revised in

Addendum #4.

01/26/2026

Q32 Question: Addendum 3 Acknowledgement

Will there be an Addendum Acknowledgement form for Addendum 3? or just for 1, 2, and 4?

Answer: All addenda may be acknowledged on the same form.

01/26/2026

Q33 Question: Required Attachments

In the original RFQ document, there is a list titled “Attachments to the RFP that are required.” Where

can we find the Government Code Chapter 2270 and 2252 Disclosure Statement to complete and sign

for the Port of Brownsville?

Answer: All standard forms were included as attachments with Addendum #1.

02/02/2026



No Question/Answer Question Date

Q34 Question: Qualifications

Do resumes included in the appendix count toward the 40page limit?

Answer: YES, it is recommended to include only the resumes for key personnel for the categories the

company is applying.

02/02/2026

Q35 Question: Qualifications

Is the 40page limit per category or total?

Answer: TOTAL, the company should select the most representative projects they have developed for

each category, and only list other projects. The Port of Brownsville may request additional information

for projects listed.

02/02/2026

Q36 Question: Example Plans

Do the sample plans have to be the same projects shown in the Relevant Experience section?

Answer: YES, however, it is not limited to one project.

02/02/2026

Q37 Question: Addendum 5 Acknowledgement

Will there be a signature page/form to acknowledge addendum 5?

Answer: All addenda may be acknowledged on the same form.

02/04/2026

Q38 Question: Subconsultants

Please clarify if we need to include the information for all the subconsultants that worked in our featured

projects, or if we should include information only for the subs that are part of our team in this pursuit

team. Thank you.

Answer: It is the Port's preference to include only the experience of the company without subs.

Subcontractors may submit their own SOQ is desired.

02/04/2026

Q39 Question: Plans Size and Upload

The plans we intend to upload exceed 100 pages. Is it acceptable to include only the summary page

within the proposal and upload the complete document under Additional Documents in Bidnet?

Answer: The plans submitted should illustrate the scope of work of the project and count toward the 40

page limit.

02/05/2026

Q40 Question: Evaluation Points

For material testing and geotechnical services firms who are not providing design plans, can you

provide information on which section these 10 evaluation points will be added?

Answer: The geotechnical services will be evaluated with a max points of 90.

02/07/2026
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